

RE: ASC - Premier's OFHP tweet

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 11 Jan 2018 16:51:42 -0500

Thanks, James.

From: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Sent: January 11, 2018 4:37 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>; Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>; Tresise, Landon (ENERGY) <Landon.Tresise@ontario.ca>; Berg, Denna (ENERGY) <Denna.Berg@ontario.ca>; Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY) <Hillary.Armstrong@ontario.ca>; Baker, Carys (ENERGY) <Carys.Baker@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: ASC - Premier's OFHP tweet

Just wondering if it should be revived instead of revised in the second last paragraph on page 1?
Otherwise MO is okay with the content.

Thanks Martin.

James

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: January-11-18 11:42 AM
To: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: ASC - Premier's OFHP tweet

Hi James,

Attached is the draft response from Blakes regarding the ASC complaint about the Premier's OFHP tweet. MAG / CO is currently reviewing and we should have an update soon, but wanted to give you a chance to comment.

Thanks,
Martin